Krejci, Cheryl

To: Krejci, Cheryl
Subject: RE: 2017 Renewal Request of Bid 16-048 HVAC Repairs for Fort Bend County

Hey Cheryl / Norma,
Sorry for the delay. AMS is good for another year on contract. 1295 is attached.

Thanks,

Bob Henry
AMS of Houston

From: Krejci, Cheryl

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Henry, Robert (RHenry@amsofusa.com) <RHenry@amsofusa.com>

Subject: 2017 Renewal Request of Bid 16-048 HVAC Repairs for Fort Bend County
Importance: High

Please review the attached correspondence by responding to this email.

Thank you,

Cheryl Krejci, CPPB
Senior Buyer

Fort Bend County Purchasing
301 Jackson, Suite 201
Richmond, TX 77469
281-341-3759 Direct



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

Form 1295

lofl

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

OFFICE USE ONLY
CERTIFICATION OF FILING

1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.

AMS of Houston, LLC
Stafford, TX United States

Certificate Number:
2017-166997

Date Filed:

2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the formis
being filed.

Fort Bend County

02/15/2017

Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a

description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

B16-048
Term Contract for HVAC Repairs

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. .
6 AFFIDAVIT
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Wiy, ANGELA GUERRERO
§‘o\*’-?7'5‘-'-‘?l:?g Notary Public, State of Texas

S Comm. Expires 01-03-2021
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| swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the above disclosure is true and correct.
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Notary ID 129249794

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said %‘7 %) p{/\‘( A
20_|° 1 , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office. -

(el (5090 Porglie Gotryed

Signature of authoriZéd agent of contracting business entity

, this the l § ‘{L\day of 7:617(/\&3

SignatuFSz of officer administering oath Printed ndme of officer administering oath

Title of officer administering oath

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us

Version V1.0.277



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FOrRM 1295
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

2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is

OFFICE USE ONLY
CERTIFICATION OF FILING
Certificate Number:

2017-166997

Date Filed:
02/15/2017

Date Acknowledged:
03/07/2017

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

Nature of interest

4
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. -
6 AFFIDAVIT

| swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the above disclosure is true and correct.

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said , this the day of ,
20 , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.
Signature of officer administering oath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer administering oath

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us

Version V1.0.277



